

K. SHAMSHAD BHANU

B.Tech , M.Tech

Faculty Photo



Shamshad.kvsrit@gmail.com

Faculty Description:

Mrs. K. Shamshad Bhanu is a dedicated and passionate engineering educator with good communicative competence has 5 years of teaching experience in reputed engineering colleges. She has done her M.Tech from JNTU Anantapur A perpetual learner keep updating knowledge to cater to the needs of the millennial learners with a fervour for research.

Profile Tab:

Qualification

Qualification	Institution	Year
B. Tech	SAFA College of Engineering and Technology, Kurnool.	2012
M.Tech	KVSR Engineering College for Women, JNTUA	2015

Experience

Designation	Institution	From	To
Assistant Professor	DRKVSRIT, Kurnool	01.12.2021	Till Date
Assistant Professor	NIT, Narasaraopet	10.01.2019	30.11.2019
Assistant Professor	NEC Narasaraopet	01.06. 2015	31.12.2018
Assistant Professor	SAFA CET, Kurnool	01.08.2012	30.03.2013

Areas of Specialization:

1. Digital Image Processing

Subjects Taught:

- Digital Electronics
- Electronic Components & power supplies
- Digital Communications
- Wireless Sensors & Networks
- Digital Image/Signal Processing
- Analog Communications

Online Certifications

1. Attended online certification Course on “Introduction to Google Docs” on 03-06-2020 conducted by Coursera Project Network
2. Five Days online certification Course on “Employability: An Essential Skills for Professional Development” from 26.04.2020 to 30.04.2020 conducted by Vishwabharathi Research Centre
3. Three Days online certification Course on “Effective Public Speaking” from 24.04.2020 to 26.04.2020 conducted by AVS College of Arts & Science, Salem. Tamilnadu.
4. Two Days online certification Course on “Aptitude & Logical Reasoning” from 17.04.2020 to 18.04.2020 conducted by AVS College of Arts & Science, Salem. Tamilnadu.
5. Five Days online certification Course on “Communication Skills for Professionals-” from 13.04.2020 to 17.04.2020 conducted by AVS College of Arts & Science, Salem. Tamilnadu

Paper Publications

1. Published a paper entitled “Partial Reference Based on Image De-noising Using DTCWT Shrinkage” in International Journal of Professional Engineering Studies, Page No. 128-131, Vol.04 Issue 4, Dec 2014

Training Programs (02)

1. Attended an online training program on “Educational Video creation: E-Content Development (EVC-2020)” organized by Toshniwal Arts, Commerce and Science College, Maharashtra from 11 to 13 May 2020.
2. Attended a one week AICTE Sponsored Short Term Training Programme on “Harmony in the Workplace: Effective Interpersonal & Communication Skills” Organized by SV Engineering College, Tirupathi from 26-10-2020 to 31-10-2020.

Blog Tab:**Blog:**

<https://ksbtechpro.blogspot.com/>